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From: Pastoor, William <WPastoor@republicservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:22 PM
To: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>; McDannel, Konrad
<KMcDannel@republicservices.com>
Subject: FW: Garden City Agency Notice
 
Dear Garden City Planning and Zoning please note our Republic responses in yellow.
 

 
 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

CITY OF GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
Pursuant to Garden City Code 8-6A-7, you are hereby provided notice of the following
application: 
CUPFY2023-0011 - Conditional Use Permit: Jeffery Hatch is requesting a new
construction of a drive-through establishment for Starbucks located at 5586 N. Maple
Grove Rd.; Ada County Parcel #S0526417340 located in the C-2 General
Commercial Zoning District.  Needs more detail on approach and enclosure. It
appears that we do not have enough maneuvering room for the enclosure.  We also
do not have dimensions for the enclosure.
DSRFY2023-0007: Design Review: CSHQ Architects is requesting a new
construction of an Eating Establishment, Full Service & Food Products, Small Scale
Processing located at 3100 W. Chinden Blvd., Ada County Parcel R2734541900. I
don’t see a trash enclosure.  If they are planning to use the service yard, they need to
find another plan.
Please send comments to planning@gardencityidaho.org. If you do not respond by
September 6, 2023, your response will be considered “No Comment.”  Comments should
also be addressed to the applicant.
Comments may also be mailed to:
City of Garden City
Attn: Development Services
6015 N. Glenwood
Garden City, Idaho 83714

Please note it is the responsibility of those interested and/or affected jurisdictions to
schedule their own applicable meeting. In some cases, Garden City's applications are
processed before other jurisdictions’ response and the conditions of approval state that the
approval is subject to statutory requirements of affected other jurisdictions.
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Mariia Antonova
DSD Intern
Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2913
a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714
w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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